24 Montagu Street

Bruckner-Cobia House

Constructed 1802-06

This small two-and-a-half story single house was
built by merchant Daniel Bruckner. It has a single
tier piazza on three sides, now partly enclosed.

25 Montagu Street

John Robinson Jr. House

Constructed c. 1848

This three-and-a-half story brick house was
constructed soon after 1847 by John Robinson, a
factor in the firm of Robinson & Caldwell, and a
son of John Robinson who built the group of
Regency houses at Judith and Elizabeth streets,
including the Aiken-Rhett House, c. 1820.

27 Montagu Street

Constructed c. 1846

This house was built for Mrs. D.T. Heriot,
daughter of Dr. Thomas Eveleigh (who built 23
Montagu for another daughter). The two-and-a-
half story brick dwelling remained in the Heriot
family until 1885.

28 Montagu Street

Hannah Groning House

Constructed c. 1809, restored 2007—08

This two-story frame dwelling with a pedimented
facade was probably built for Hannah Groning,
wife of merchant John Groning. She retained it
until 1833. The house was remodeled by
subsequent owners, but retains most of its
Adamesque details.

In 2005, Historic Charleston Foundation

purchased this house through its Revolving Fund,.

which had been divided into several apartments.
Shortly thereafter HCF sold it to a preservation-
minded purchaser who meticulously restored the
house, returned it to single family use and also
donated interior easements.

29 Montagu Street

Ettsel Adams House

Constructed c. 1850, rehabilitated 1975
Merchant Ettsel L. Adams built this house after
acquiring the site in 1849 and sold it in 1853. The

428

three-story brick structure on a high basement has

a mid-19th century town house plan.

* Christopher White and Tobias-Lopez
Tenements

Constructed 1854

Attributed to Edward C. Jones, architect

The three Italianate houses, one detached and two

sharing a common wall, were built in 1854 and

apparently were planned as part of a larger group

extending west to Smith Street. Their design is

attributed (without documentation) to architect

Edward C. Jones. 30 Montagu was built by Dr

Christopher G. White, the double residence by T.
Jefferson Tobias and John H. Lopez.

30, 32 & 34 Montagu Street

39 Montagu Street

Harriet R. Simons House

Constructed c. 1881

This two-and-a-half story frame dwelling was
built by Harriet R. Simons.

40 Montagu Street

Bernard Wohlers House

Constructed 1891-94; restored and rehabilitated
1963

This rambling two-and-a-half story frame
Victorian structure was built by Bernard Wohlers,
a grocery firm manager. It combines Eastlake,
Queen Anne and Shingle styles of architecture
into what the Victorians called the "American"
style.

42 Montagu Street

Edward L. Trenholm House

Constructed c. 1850

This two-story stuccoed brick house was formerly
a carriage house for 93 Rutledge Ave., built by
Edward Leonard Trenholm, merchant and
shipper.

44 Montagu Street

John Harleston Read House

Constructed c. 1847, restored 1946

This two-and-a-half story brick villa was built by
John Harleston Read, grandson of Col. John
Harleston, whose family developed the suburb of
Harleston. This site passed from John Harleston



